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ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP)  

SELECTION OF A CONSTRUCTION MANAGER AT-RISK (CMaR)  
GUARANTEED MAXIMUM PRICE CONTRACT 

 
 

Mary Greeley Medical Center - Medical Training, Simulation Lab & Residency 
 



PROPOSAL SUBMISSION 
 

1. QUESTION:  4.1 – B. notes the Technical Proposal (RFQ-previously submitted) 
therefore we assume we do not need to provide any information included in the 
RFQ, however we can update or supplement  information provided in the RFQ as 
long as it falls within the 10 page limit of this RFP.  Please confirm. 

a. ANSWER:  Correct, the RFQ does not need to be resubmitted.  Supplemental 
information is acceptable if within the page limit.   

2. QUESTION:  Clarification request: The RFP is listed as a ten-page limit. Are there 
any other requirements besides the Cost Proposal (page 16 of the RFP) and the 
signed ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS (page 17 of the RFP)? 

a. ANSWER:  No other requirements.   

PROJECT BUDGET 

1. QUESTION:  In Section 2.2 of the RFP, the following items are included under the 
Preliminary Construction Budget: Abatement, Soil Borings, Special Inspections 
Testing Services, and Commissioning. These services are normally an owner cost 
outside the construction contract. Is the intent in the listed items are to be part of 
the final construction contract? 

a. ANSWER: Soil borings have been completed.  Abatement, Special 
Inspections Testing Services, and Commissioning to be contracted by the 
Owner.  Coordinated by the CM, and accounted for in the total project 
budget, but not within the GMP.   

 
2. QUESTION:  In 2.2 – Project Budget, the first bullet point notes that Abatement will 

be a part of the construction budget.  Typically abatement or remediation is 
contracted by the owner and may require unique insurance from the construction 
manager if we contract those services.  Will the abatement contracting be the 
responsibility of the Construction Manager or Owner? We recognize it can fall within 
the construction budget regardless of who owns the contract for it. 

a. ANSWER:  See answer to Question #1 above.   
 

b. Is the intent to have 3 separate trailers on the project?   We generally provide 
one trailer that is multipurpose to hold meetings as needed. 

 

 



 

EXHIBIT A 

1. QUESTION:  In Exhibit A; Project Management Website is to be included in project 
fee (cost proposal #1).  Is there a requirement to use Procore as mentioned or is 
Autodesk Build an allowable alternative? 

• ANSWER:  Procure is an example.  Specific management software is up to 
CM.   

2. QUESTION:  In Exhibit A, Construction Manager Jobsite Expenses, Site Office Trailer 
(rent, setup, furnishings, etc.) is listed on page Exhibit A-1. Additionally, Site Meeting 
Trailer and Owner Office Trailer are also listed on page Exhibit A-2. 

Is it the intent to fully house the construction and owner site management 
functions (offices, conference rooms, etc.) in multiple site office trailers? 

• ANSWER:  No, please strike the “Owner Office Trailer with installation and 
utility connections”.  Number of trailers to-be-determined by the CM, as long 
as the trailer(s) are large enough to “house” the site office & site meeting.   

 


